Itinerary for Day One of the MUN Conference

Call to Order and Roll Call (5 minutes)

The session will begin with the chair calling the house to order and conducting a roll call to ensure all delegates are present. This sets a formal tone and ensures everyone is ready to participate.

Opening Speeches (30 minutes)

Delegates will deliver their opening speeches, outlining their countries' positions on the conference topic. This session provides an opportunity for delegates to introduce their perspectives and set the stage for the discussions ahead.

Establishing the Speaker's List (5 minutes)

The chair will invite delegates to raise their placards to be added to the speaker's list. This list will determine the order in which delegates will speak during the moderated caucus.

Moderated Caucus: Initial Debate (25 minutes)

In this moderated caucus, delegates will begin debating the main issues related to the conference topic. Each delegate will have a set amount of time to speak, presenting their initial arguments and responding to others.

Break (10 minutes)

A short 10-minute break will allow delegates to rest and refresh before continuing with the session. This helps maintain focus and energy levels for the remaining activities.

Moderated Caucus: Continued Debate (40 minutes)

After the break, the moderated caucus will resume. Delegates will continue their debate on the main issues, building on the points raised before the break.

Final Remarks and Adjournment (5 minutes)

The session will officially end with final remarks from the chair, summarizing the key points discussed during the day and providing instructions for the next session.

Itinerary for Day Two of the HMDC Model UN Conference

Call to Order and Roll Call (5 minutes)

The session will begin with the chair calling the house to order and conducting a quick roll call to ensure all delegates are present. This will set the stage for a focused and organized meeting.

Moderated Caucus: Potential Solutions (20 minutes)

Delegates will participate in a moderated caucus, delivering speeches that focus on potential solutions to the issue at hand. This structured discussion will allow delegates to present their ideas and set the groundwork for collaborative efforts.

Unmoderated Caucus: Similar Opinions Breakout Rooms (20 minutes)

Organizers will divide the class into breakout rooms with countries that have similar viewpoints. In these smaller groups, delegates will work on creating a working paper. The aim is to draft proposals that can later be submitted as draft resolutions. This session fosters initial collaboration among aligned member states.

Moderated Caucus: Progress Reports (5 minutes)

Before taking a break, delegates will reconvene in a moderated caucus to provide brief reports on the progress made in their breakout rooms. Each group will have a few minutes to share advancements and any preliminary ideas they drafted.

Break (10 minutes)

A short 10-minute break will allow delegates to rest and refresh before continuing with the session. This pause will help maintain focus and energy levels for the remaining activities.

Unmoderated Caucus: Differing Opinions Breakout Rooms (20 minutes)

After the break, delegates will be placed into breakout rooms with countries holding differing opinions. The objective of this session is to generate ideas that can achieve consensus across varying viewpoints. The goal is to identify solutions that are universally acceptable, facilitating broader agreement.

Moderated Caucus: Report on Universally Accepted Ideas (5 minutes)

Delegates will return to a moderated caucus to report on the solutions that were universally accepted within their groups. This feedback will be crucial for guiding the final stages of the working paper development process and to ensure comprehensive collaboration.

Unmoderated Caucus: Finalize and Submit Working Papers (20+ minutes)

In the final unmoderated caucus, delegates will have the opportunity to freely collaborate and move between breakout rooms to finalize their working papers. The focus will be on completing and submitting these documents as draft resolutions. Delegates must ensure that their proposals are thorough and ready for consideration.

Closing the Session (5-10 minutes)

The session will conclude with a brief wrap-up, summarizing the progress made throughout the day. Instructions for the next session will be provided, ensuring delegates are prepared for the subsequent stages of the conference. This closing segment will officially end the meeting, leaving delegates with a clear understanding of their accomplishments and the next steps in the overall process. We also will discuss the expectations for the final day of the conference.

Homework & Comments

All working papers will be presented to the dais before the close of the meeting. Once accepted, these papers will be designated as draft resolutions and will be given a name and will be uploaded as a PDF for delegates to review during the upcoming week. The voting procedure will start on Day 3 of the conference.

Link to Website: https://21stcenturyresearch.cn/

Link to Shared Folder (Google): https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1vfzyldGn21grWygpbhnwJAnZL7MSmZYq

Itinerary for Day Three of the MUN Conference

Call to Order and Roll Call (5 minutes)

The session will commence with the chair calling the house to order and conducting a quick roll call to ensure all delegates are present and ready for the day's proceedings. This establishes a formal start to the session.

Presentation of Draft Resolutions (20 minutes)

Delegates will present their draft resolutions to the committee. Each group will have a set amount of time to introduce their proposals, outlining the key points and intended impacts of their draft resolutions. This session is critical for setting the stage for subsequent debates and amendments.

Debate on Draft Resolutions (20 minutes)

Following the presentations, the floor will be opened for debate on the draft resolutions. Delegates will discuss the merits and drawbacks of the proposals, providing a platform for thorough examination and critique. This debate is essential for understanding the different perspectives on the proposed solutions.

Break (10 minutes)

A 10-minute break will be provided to allow delegates to rest and refresh before continuing with the more intensive parts of the session. This helps maintain energy and focus for the remaining activities.

Consideration and Voting on Amendments (25 minutes)

Upon returning from the break, the session will focus on the consideration of amendments to the draft resolutions. Delegates will propose amendments, which will then be debated and voted on. This process allows for refinement and improvement of the resolutions, ensuring they are comprehensive and acceptable to a broader range of member states.

Final Debate and Voting on Draft Resolutions (20 minutes)

After the amendments have been addressed, the committee will engage in a final debate on the amended draft resolutions. This session will provide a last opportunity for delegates to voice their support or concerns. Following the debate, the committee will proceed to vote on the draft resolutions. A resolution passes if it receives the required majority vote.

Conclusion and Summary (10 minutes)

The final 10 minutes of the session will be dedicated to summarizing the outcomes of the day. The chair will review the resolutions that have been passed, highlighting the key decisions made. Additionally, any final administrative announcements will be made, and delegates will be given instructions for the closing ceremony or next steps.